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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 4:39 PM
To: 'Phillips, Hollis'
Subject: RE: RO076 Former BP 4931Paresh:

Hello Hollis, 
 
As discussed on the telephone today, it is acceptable to submit a work plan for installing additional soil vapor 
monitoring points (including in the kiosk/building) to determine any potential indoor air intrusion at the site, prior to 
submitting the requested corrective action plan.  Please submit the work plan on the date the CAP is due and a 
revised CAP due date will be identified at a later date.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: Phillips, Hollis [mailto:Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 4:25 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: FW: RO076 Former BP 4931Paresh: 
 
Paresh: 
  
Any decision on this (I need to get writing if not….) 
  
Hollis  
  
_____________________________________________ 
From: Phillips, Hollis  
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Cc: McKenna, Ben 
Subject: RO076 Former BP 4931Paresh: 
  
  
Paresh: 
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The directive for the soil vapor sampling indicated we should submit a report for soil vapor and water in June and 
December, 2011.  We are not scheduled to collect 3Q10 groundwater samples from this site until August. Do you want 
us to present all of the data in the GMR or do you want separate reports?  For this round of soil vapor sampling 
(whether it’s a standalone document or merged with the GMR) I was going to submit an installation report and data 
dump with figures and tables. Then submit a more substantive report after the second round of vapor sampling (if soil 
vapor and GW monitoring are conducted at approximately the same in the wet season we could submit those together). 
  
Just let me know what you want to see this round and we’ll get it to you.  
  
Hollis 
  

Hollis E. Phillips, PG | Sr. Geologist| hollis.phillips@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 100 Montgomery , Suite 300 | San Francisco, CA, 94104 
T415.374.2744 X13 | M. 510.219.7764 | F.415.374.2745  
www.arcadis-us.com  
Professional Geologist/PG-CA #6887  

ARCADIS, Imagine the result  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
  
  
 

  ________________________________   
 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


